
 

 

City of Calistoga 
Staff Report 

 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Richard Spitler, City Manager  

DATE: June 2, 2015 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Displaying the Rainbow Flag from June 11, 2015 to June 
18, 2015 

 
APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING: 

 
__________________________ 
Richard D. Spitler, City Manager 
 
 
ISSUE:  Consideration of Displaying the Rainbow Flag from June 11 to June 18, 2015. 1 
 2 
RECOMMENDATION:  By motion, approve the display of the Rainbow Flag, a Non-3 
Governmental Flag, on the City ceremonial flag pole from June 11 to June 18, 2015.  4 
 5 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  Mayor Canning is requesting the Rainbow Flag be 6 
flown on the City of Calistoga’s Ceremonial Flag Pole from June 11, 2015 to June 18, 7 
2015, in honor of Napa Valley LGBT Pride Week. 8 
  9 
FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no fiscal impact to the City with allowing this flag to be 10 
flown.  11 
 12 
Attachment: 13 
1- May 4, 2015 email from Mayor Chris Canning 14 
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